HOLY TRINITY • PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES November 8, 2022

Members Present: Scott Faust, Randy Neils, Mary Glomski, Karen Graf, Miranda Schneider, Jack Valukas, Nancy Augustine Finance Council: Pam Post, Dennis Albright, Mark Vogel Others: Father Bill, Barb Hruby, Lois Albright Absent: Ruth Kleczewski

Meeting called to order by Scott with Opening Prayer led by Father

approval of October meeting minutes- Randy & Jack

Reports:

Finance Council: Pam reported

Total Receipts: October 2022 \$10,863.11 \$12,659.85 FC attachment Expenses: -\$1,796.74 Net: supplied for details

Christian Women: Lois reported: CW will have meeting this Sunday. Guy Grube is selling the coffee cups. Hosting a bake sale Sunday, December 4th, with 1/2 of the proceeds going to the Salvatorian Center in New Holstein. Hosting Hospitality Sunday, January 15th. Donated \$200 to the St. Gregory food pantry. Christmas party scheduled for December 6, all are invited. Next meeting is February 5, 2023.

Liturgy Committee: No meeting, will meeting in January to recap the Advent/Christmas Season.

Building & Maintenance: Heat & AC; will go with the 3/4 ton, outdoor unit. Unit is 98% efficient @ 30° but efficiency drops after that temp. An electrician will be needed for install- Dennis getting quote. Perch Fry update: we will be going with the Pike Perch. It has been agreed to order now to inspect and determine how to handle, in regards to serving size, etc. Cost of Pike Perch is \$100/case this year vs. \$82.50/case. French Fries up to \$39/case vs \$19.50/case.

Prices are up on food items- as to be expected. Dennis plans to order by December.

Religious Education: No report. Father mentioned that they hosted a parent gathering while the RE students were in classthe hope is to make this a more regular activity and possibly become an Adult Faith Formation time. Next RE class is Reconciliation.

Cemetery Committee: No Report- but wanted to express appreciation for the great work Pete & Sue Popp do. It is appreciated.

School Hill Athletic Club/Men's Club: Miranda Schneider attended meeting. A request for the snowmobile trail to run through the SW corner of HT lot was requested. Randy motioned to approve and all approved.

Public Input/Suggestion Box: Nothing

Old Business: Update on window descriptors & prayer cards requested. Adding LED lights to highlight the windows was suggested. Advent/Christmas postcard mailing will go out, going with the "blue" front image. Ambry update: ready to go & approved by the Diocese. Electrician needs a transformer to complete the project. Vocations: tabled. Christmas book giveaway: Knights of Columbus & Christian Women will pay for the two books which will be handed out after our Christmas Masses. One by One Campaign: we are at 62% of our goal; \$70,798 given w / \$44,202 remaining. Will host a reception & hospitality after Mass to answer questions. Eucharistic minister necklaces are available; we will have training first then bless them prior to using.

New Business: Bishop Ricken's Pastoral Letter on Encountering Jesus in the Eucharist: Disciples Called to Worship, has 7 chapters. We will review, as a council, with each member taking one chapter and reporting on the mission & vision. Chapter 1, January: Randy, Chp. 2: Jack, Chp. 3: Miranda, Chp 4: Scott, Chp 5 Karen G., Chp 6 Ruth or Father, Chp 7, June

Next Meeting: January 10, @ 7:15 pm

Motion to adjourn; Karen G. & Jack Meeting adjourned with closing prayer